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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
To: CleanerCars
Ce: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Re: Seeking virtual meeting - development of an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 12:28:42 PM
Attachments: image006.jpa
image009.png
image003.jpa
image004.jpa

Oh great my apologies!
Get Outlook for i0S

From: CleanerCars
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:27:24 PM
To: s22(1)(@)(ii) CleanerCars
Cc: S22(1)(@)(i)
Subject: RE: Seeking virtual meeting - development of an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

HI s22(1)(a)
An invitation was sent to
and they’ve all accepted.

Kind regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

§22(1)(a)(ii) for 11am on 11 May

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director « Fuel Efficiency Standard « Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division
§22(1)(a)(i)  @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.au

P +61 Z2EENY - w61 52200
1l

OFFICIAL

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 12:15 PM

To: CleanerCars

Cc: S22(1)(@)(i)

Subject: FW: Seeking virtual meeting - development of an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hello

I haven’t heard back on any time confirmation for the AAA. Grateful to discuss as proposed some
times this week.

Kind regards
$22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Coordinator
Phone: +61 (0) $22M@
Mobile: +61 (0) S22(1)(@)(i)

s22(1)(a)(ii) @aaa.asn.au
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AAA Email footer2_two thirds

From: S22(1)(@)(i)

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 1:08 PM

To: CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Seeking virtual meeting - development of an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello

The Australian Automobile Association would like to meet with the following delegates
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Managing Director
Director of Policy and Research $22(1)@)i)
Policy Director,$22M@@)
Some options are below that all 3 are available:
e Friday 5 May 11.30, 12 or 1pm or 1.30pm
e Thursday 11 May, 10, 11, 12 or 1pm
e Friday 12 May 11, 12 or 1pm
| can be contacted on the number below if any of those times don’t suit, can you send me

the teams or direct above
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Coordinator
Phone: +61 (0) 2 $22(1)(@)(i)
Mobile: +61 (0) S22(1)(@)(ii)

s2(MN@M 5.5 2en.au

AAA Email footer2_two thirds

From: CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 5:50 PM

To: CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Seeking virtual meeting - development of an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,

On 19 April, The Hon Catherine King MP, Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development and Local Government, together with The Hon Chris Bowen MP, Minister for
Climate Change and Energy, launched a public consultation for the development of a mandatory
fuel efficiency (CO,) standard for light vehicles for Australia.

The Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the
Arts would like to offer your organisation an opportunity to participate in an individual meeting
to discuss the development of an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard (FES).

Meetings will be virtual, limited to a thirty-minute window, and will occur during the next few
weeks prior to the consultation period closing on 31 May 2023.
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If you would like to meet with us, please respond to this email and provide the phone number
and email address of a contact person who can assist with identifying a time and date that works
for your organisation. Our FES team will then reach out to your contact person and make any
final arrangements.

Details of the Australian FES discussion paper can be found here: http://cleanercars.gov.au/. You
can also subscribe to updates regarding the consultation and development of an Australian FES.
We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,
s22(1)(a)(ii) for

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director « Fuel Efficiency Standard « Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division
$22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.au

P +61 ;?_2‘2(1)(8) M +61 S22(1)(a)(ii)

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

| would like t
I recogni g conne
| pay my resp ers past and present and

1to nd, wate
inal o
to all Aboriginal and

OFFICIAL

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development, Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of
the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274
7111 and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

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
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From: §22(1)(a)(i) on behalf of Kathage. Tristan .
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) .522(L)(a)(i)
CleanerCars
cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: FCAI | DITRDCA fuel efficiency standards consultations [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: image001.png
image004.png
image005.jpg
OFFICIAL

Good afternoon all,

On 19 April, The Hon Catherine King MP, Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government, together with The
Hon Chris Bowen MP, Minister for Climate Change and Energy, launched a public consultation for the development of a mandatory fuel efficiency
(C0O2) standard for light vehicles for Australia

The Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts would like to invite you to participate in an
individual meeting to discuss the development of an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard (FES)

Details about the consultation, including the consultation paper, can be found here: http://cleanercars gov au/ <http://cleanercars gov au> You can
also subscribe to updates regarding the consultation and development of an Australian FES

We look forward to speaking
s22(1)(a)(ii) for
s22(1)(a)(ii)
Director « Fuel Efficiency Standard « Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division

s22(1)(a)(i) @infrastructure gov au <mailto:angela byron@infrastructure gov au> | cleanercars gov au
<https://www infrastructure gov au/infrastructure-transport-vehicles/vehicles/australian-fuel-efficiency-standard-cleaner-cars-australia>

s22(1)@)(i) . S22(1)(a)(i)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS « ENRICHING COMMUNITIES « EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure gov au <http://www infrastructure gov au/>

<http://www infrastructure gov au/department/social-media aspx>

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live

I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities

| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams microsoft com/I/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_ ODA3MjALY TMtYzRiZSO00ODVILTIjNWUtZWQ5NjIxN2JmNDgz%40thread v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e99d2042-c1e3-4d13-a60e-20d3bb39177¢c%22%2c%2201d%22%3a%2229db526f-45c4-4064-a73a-
6af9fb899568%22%7d>

Meeting ID: 424 482 937 834
Passcode: Xp8bYC

Download Teams <https://www microsoft com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web <https://www microsoft com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting>

Join with a video conferencing device
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govteams@teams bjn vc <mailto:govteams@teams bjn vc>

Video Conference ID: 138 346 944 6

Alternative VTC instructions <https://dialin bluejeans com/teams?key=govteams&conf=1383469446&domain=teams bjn vc>
Or call in (audio only)

+61 2 6188 4842,,776069021# <tel:+61261884842,,776069021#> Australia, Canberra

Phone Conference ID: 776 069 021#

Find a local number <https://dialin teams microsoft com/c993185a-0ca9-4103-8002-d99ecd3703aa?id=776069021> | Reset PIN
<https://dialin teams microsoft com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Learn more <https://aka ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams microsoft com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=29db526f-45c4-
4064-a73a-6af9fb899568&tenantld=e99d2042-c1e3-4d13-a60e-
20d3bb39177c&threadld=19_meeting_ ODA3MjALY TMtYzRiZS00ODVILTIjNWUtZWQ5N]jIXN2JmNDgz@thread v2&messageld=0&language=en-
GB>

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

vy

20f2



FOI 23-310/311 - Document 3

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
To: §22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Meeting between Dept/FCAI re Fuel Efficiency Standard [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 27 April 2023 3:25:23 PM
Attachments: image003.jpa
image004.png
image002.png
Hi,

Sorry, yes | updated the content of the invite, | think the team wants the same template for
everyone — sorry for the confusion | should have noted that.

Weird 822 \as on my list and | think other members of the team probably assumed | accidently

a)(ll
rather than purposefully left you of the invite and added you. Feel free to decline.

Many thanks for checking in and re—adding?z)%_(_)l)

a)(ii
s22(1)(a)(ii)
Executive Assistant © Reducing Surface Transport Emissions Branch
p +61 S22()(@))
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES ¢ EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

From: S22

Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 3:21 PM
To: 2@ @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Meeting between Dept/FCAI re Fuel Efficiency Standard [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii)

We received a second invite for the same meeting — 3 May at 3.30pm. $22@@0)  was not
included in this invite so I've forwarded to him.

Also just wanted to be clear that | will not be attending, only the 3 FCAI reps that | provided
earlier today.

Regards

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) | Executive Officer
Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries
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From: $22(2)(a)(i) fcai.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 12:48 PM
To:S22D@) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting between Dept/FCAI re Fuel Efficiency Standard [SEC=OFFICIAL]

H; $22(1)(2)(i)

Thank you, the meeting invitation has been received. | have onforwarded the invite to the FCAI
participants identified below (please note | will not be in attendance).

Participants from the FCAI will be :

Tony Weber, Chief Executive
s22(@(@  Director, Policy and Advocacy
s22(1)(a)(ii) Technical Director

Thank you for the offer of guest parking at your building. We’d like to take up the offer of the
carpark.

Regards

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) | Executive Officer
Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries

T: 02822(D)(a)(ii) E:s22(1)(@)(#) @fcai.com.au

From:322(D@( @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 9:14 AM
To: 522(1)(@)(ii) fcai.com.au>

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
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P+61522(1) . M+61 S22(1)(@)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACti 2601

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

FOI 23-310/311 - Document 4
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

To: CleanerCars

Subject: Visitor carpark request - FCAI - for meeting today with Department at 3.30pm
Date: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 1:00:33 PM

Attachments: image001.jpa

Hello $22(0)

(a)(ii
As discussed just now, | am requesting 1 visitor carpark for a meeting this afternoon at 3.30pm

between the FCAl and the Department.
Grateful if you could confirm details and provide any parking instructions.
Many thanks

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Officer
Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries

T: 02522(2)(a)(i) E:s22(1)(@)(i))  @fcai.com.au
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: CleanerCars; s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Manufacturer contact email addresses [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 4 May 2023 1:21:13 PM
Attachments: image005.jpa
image006.png
image002.jpg
Hi s22(1)
(a)(i) )
Much appreciated!
Cheers

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director © Fuel Efficiency Standard = Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division
s22(1)(a)(ii) ' @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.au

P +61?__2)2(1)(a) M +61522(1)(@)(ii)
1l

From: S22(1)(@)(i)

Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 12:15 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: CleanerCars ; $22(1)(@)(i) - s22(1)(@)(i)
Subject: RE: Manufacturer contact email addresses [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi Angela,

Great to catch up in Canberra yesterday.

Here’s an updated list which provides you with some suggestions for OEM contacts.

These are generally taken from our CO2 Working Group and represent a range of areas of the
businesses including technical, product planning and policy. I'm not sure what you want to focus
on in the public forum in this respect.

Anyway, let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards, $22(1)
@)
From: S22(1)(a)(i) infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 10:42 AM
To: $22(1)(@)(ii) fcai.com.au>; $22(1)(@)(i)

<2822(1)(@)(ii) @fcai.com.au>

Cc: CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>; S22(1)(@)i)
<s22(1)(a)(ii) infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Manufacturer contact email addresses [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hi s22(1)(a)(i)

| hope this finds you both well. As you know, we are currently undertaking a public consultation
on the FES, and sent meeting requests to a number of OEMs last week, including those set out in
this attachment.

We’ve not had a response from these OEMs (noting that in many cases we had to use publicly
available email addresses), and were hoping you may be able to assist us with alternative contact
details?

If you were able to respond to us quickly, we would be grateful.

10f2
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Kind regards,

s22(1)

(aii\

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director « Fuel Efficiency Standard « Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division
§22(1)(a)(ii) " @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.au

p+61522(1)(@) - m +61522(1)(a)ii)

GPO B'o;< 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

I would like to ackno he traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recog an uing connection to the land, waters and commun
, 1y . :

I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Isl

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
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From: s22(1)(a)
To: (@ikanerCars; $22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Invitation to participate in Fuel Efficiency Standard consultation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 8 May 2023 2:09:08 PM
Attachments: image004.jpg
image005.jpa
image006.jpg
image007.png
s22(1)(a)

wo worries, thank you for letting us know.

12-12:30pm would suit us. Unfortunately we have another meeting at 2pm, so wouldn’t be able to
make the alternative timeslot that you have offered.

Please feel free to send through an updated invite and looking forward to meeting you and the team
then.

Kind regards,

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior External Affairs Specialist

Corporate Services Division

Toyota Motor Corporation Australia

Boonwurrung Country

155 Bertie Street, Port Melbourne VIC 3207

Es22(1)(@)(i) @toyota.com.au W www.toyota.com.au

M: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Toyota Australia acknowledges the Traditional Owners & Custodians of lands throughout Australia. We pay our respects to Elders past,

present and emerging.

From: CleanerCars

Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 1:23 PM

To: S22(1)(a)(ii) ; s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Invitation to participate in Fuel Efficiency Standard consultation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Hi 522(2)

l\/ly(/ag%)cere apologies — please ignore my email below. Unfortunately we cannot move the time to
3:30-4:00pm (nor for a time past 4:00pm). Our preferred time to meet on Monday 22 May is 1:30-
2:00pm. Alternatively, we could make 12:00-12:30pm available if needed.

Please feel free to contact me on 0401 745 734 if you’d like to arrange another meeting time outside
of Monday 22 May.

Sincere apologies for my email below.

Kind regards,
s22(1
)(@)(ih)

OFFICIAL

From: CleanerCars
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Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 1:14 PM

To: S22(1)(@)(i) toyota.com.au>; $22(1)(@)(i) infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: 522(1)(a)(ii) toyota.com.au>; $22(1)(@)(i) toyota.com.au>
Subject: RE: Invitation to participate in Fuel Efficiency Standard consultation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
His22(1)
(a)(in)

All'good — I’'m happy to move the time to 3:30-4:00pm (for Monday 22 May 2023).
Will send an updated meeting invite soon.

Kind regards,
s22(1
)(@)(i)

OFFICIAL

From: $22(1)(@)(i) toyota.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 12:51 PM

To: CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)@)(i)

<s22(1)(a)(ii) infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: S22(1)(@)(ii) toyota.com.au>; $22(1)(@)(i) toyota.com.au>
Subject: RE: Invitation to participate in Fuel Efficiency Standard consultation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22(1
)(@)(iH)

Thank you for your very prompt response and for the proposed time.

Would 3:30pm or 4pm on the 22" syt instead?
Thanks again,

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
s2

21
Toyota Australia acknowledges the Traditional Owners & Custodians of lands throughout Australia. We pay our respects to Elders past,

present and emerging.
| 2]
L=

From: CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 12:21 PM

To: S22(1)(a)(i) toyota.com.au>; $22(2)(@)(i) infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: 522(1)(a)(ii) toyota.com.au>; $22(1)(@)(i) toyota.com.au>;

CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>
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
Hi §22(1)

a)(ii
Thgr)ﬁ<)you for your email. We look forward to meeting you and your colleagues in person on Monday
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22 May. | proposed a time for 1:30-2:00pm. We hope this time is suitable for your team.

Please reach out if you prefer another time, but please also note that there is very limited space to
meet in person on the day.

Thank you for your time. Any questions, please let me know.

Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)

(FI"())Iicy Officer « Fuel Efficiency Standard = Reducing Surface Transport Emissions Branch

§22(1) @infrastructure.gov.au

@ WB22(1)(a) i)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL

From: $22(1)(a)(ii) toyota.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 11:54 AM
To: CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(i)

<s22(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: 522(1)(a)(ii) toyota.com.au>; $22(1)(@)(i) toyota.com.au>

Subject: RE: Invitation to participate in Fuel Efficiency Standard consultation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
PROTECTED

His22(1)

a)(ii
Th(ar)ﬁ<)you for reaching out about the Fuel Efficiency Standard consultation paper that the
Department recently released.
We would love to discuss the paper further.
We will be in Canberra on Monday 22Md
Looking forward to hearing from you.

May. Would you have a suitable time then to meet in person?

Kind regards,

522(1)(a)(i)

Senior External Affairs Specialist

Corporate Services Division

Toyota Motor Corporation Australia

Boonwurrung Country

155 Bertie Street, Port Melbourne VIC 3207
Es22(1)(@)(ii) @toyota.com.au W www.toyota.com.au
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
Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 2:22 PM
Subject: Reminder: Invitation to participate in Fuel Efficiency Standard consultation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

Re Fuel Efficiency Standard consultation — invitation to attend meeting

On 19 April, the Hon Catherine King MP, Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development
and Local Government, together with the Hon Chris Bowen MP, Minister for Climate Change and
Energy, launched a public consultation for the development of a mandatory fuel efficiency (CO2)
standard for light vehicles for Australia. The public consultation period closes on 31 May 2023.

The Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
recently invited your organisation to participate in a meeting to participate in an individual 30-minute
virtual meeting to discuss the development of an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard (FES).

This is a courtesy follow up to our invitation. If you would like to meet, please provide the phone
number and email address of a contact person who works for your organisation and our FES team will
reach out to your contact person and make any final arrangements.

Details of the Australian FES discussion paper can be found here: http://cleanercars.gov.au/. You can
also subscribe to updates regarding the consultation and development of an Australian FES.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,
s22(1)@) for

iy

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director « Fuel Efficiency Standard « Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division
§22(1)(a)ii) @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.au

P +61 5__22(1)(3) M +61522(1)(a)(ii)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

Disclaimer
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional

Development, Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the
intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.
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Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

DISCLAIMER:
This email and any attachment may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you are not authorised to copy or
disclose all or any part of it without the prior written consent of Toyota.

Opinions expressed in this email and any attachments are those of the sender and not necessarily the opinions of Toyota. Please scan this
email and any attachment(s) for viruses. Toyota does not accept any responsibility for problems caused by viruses, whether it is Toyota's
fault or not.

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
This email and any attachment may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you
are not authorised to copy or disclose all or any part of it without the prior written consent of Toyota.

Opinions expressed in this email and any attachments are those of the sender and not necessarily the

opinions of Toyota. Please scan this email and any attachment(s) for viruses. Toyota does not accept any
responsibility for problems caused by viruses, whether it is Toyota's fault or not.
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From: CleanerCars
To: s22(1)(a)(iiy CleanerCars
Subject: RE: Attention: s22(1)(a)(ii) Invitation to Fuel Efficiency Standard Roundtable [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 18 May 2023 6:34:13 PM
Attachments: image009.png
OFFICIAL
Dear$22(1)

Thanl(é)(f"c))r your email, great to hear John will be attending the roundtable.

We have invited a wide range of stakeholders and it is important that those invited have equal
opportunity to be represented, so unfortunately we can only offer one place to Toyota. We are also
limited by the size of the venue.

We are looking forward to our conversation with you, $22(1)(@)(ii) on 22 May.

Kind regards,
s22(1)
(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)
Director © Fuel Efficiency Standard © Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division
§22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.au
P +61822(1)(a) - M +61522(1)(a)(ii)
(it)

OFFICIAL
$22(1)
%()-z(g)t Thursday, 18 May 2023 6:04 PM
: Y, ay :
To: CleanerCars ; S22(1)(@)(i)
Subject: RE: Attention: Matthew Callachor, Invitation to Fuel Efficiency Standard Roundtable
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
PROTECTED
Dear 522(1)(a)(ii)
Thanks for your email and invitation.
Matthew Callachor will be travelling on 1 June; however | am pleased to confirm our Vice President of
Toyota Australia and CEO of Lexus Australia, John Pappas will attend the roundtable.
Can you please confirm | am also able to attend?
| would appreciate any further details you can provide, including attendees, questions and schedule
for the session.

Best,
s22(1)(a@)(ii)

Manager, External Affairs & Governance

Corporate Services

Toyota Australia

Boonwurrung Country

155 Bertie Street, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207

PO Box 2006, Melbourne, VIC 3001

M S522(L)() i)

E s22(1)(a)(i) toyota.com.au | W www.toyota.com.au

Toyota Australia acknowledges the Traditional Owners & Custodians of lands throughout Australia.
We pay our respects to Elders past, present and emerging.
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

Subject: RE: For response - invitation to roundtable discussion on an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard for light
vehicles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 19 May 2023 12:04:46 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.jpg
image003.png

Good morning?:Z(i(i)l)
Just confirming %ony Weber will be FCAI's representative at the roundtable.

Regards
s22(1)
ij .
@ﬁ(b(a)(n) | Executive Officer
Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries

T:822()(@) (i)  E:522(1)(@)(i)) @fcai.com.au

)

From: CleanerCars
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 11:44 AM
To: S22(1)(a)(i)
Cc: CleanerCars
Subject: RE: For response - invitation to roundtable discussion on an Australian Fuel Efficiency
Standard for light vehicles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

H 522(1)
(a)(ii)
We ﬁ]ave extended an invitation to a wide range of organisations, and need to manage the

number of attendees in line with venue capacity.

If Tony us unable to attend, thensgzi(il) would be able to attend in his place but we can’t offer
two places to the FCAI at this time.

Thanks for your cooperation,

s22(1)

(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director © Fuel Efficiency Standard = Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division

§22(1)(@)(ii) | @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.au

P +61?__2)2(1)(a) M +61 522(1)(@)(ii)
1l

OFFICIAL

From: S22(D)(@)(i) fcai.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 5:53 PM

To: CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: Tony Weber <tony.weber@fcai.com.au>; $22()(@)) fcai.com.au>
Subject: FW: For response - invitation to roundtable discussion on an Australian Fuel Efficiency
Standard for light vehicles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

10f3
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Attention : 522(D(@)() FES Secretariat

Good afternoon ?;Z(I(Il)

| am responding on l)ehalf of Tony Weber, Chief Executive, FCAI.

Tony Weber accepts the invitation to attend the roundtable discussion on an Australian Fuel
Efficiency Standard for light vehicles to be held on the afternoon of 1 June 2023. An additional
FCAIl representative, $22M@(  (Director of Policy and Advocacy) will also be in attendance.
Regards

522.(.1)

5@ | executive Officer

Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries

T: 02522(1)(a)(ii) E:s22(1)(a)(ii) @fcai.com.au

From: S22(D)(@)(i) infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Info <info@fcai.com.au>
Cc: CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>; Accounts <accounts@fcai.com.au>
Subject: For response - invitation to roundtable discussion on an Australian Fuel Efficiency
Standard for light vehicles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Attn: Tony Weber, CEO FCA

Dear Tony

On 19 April, the Hon Catherine King MP, Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development and Local Government, together with the Hon Chris Bowen MP, Minister for
Climate Change and Energy, launched a public consultation for the development of a mandatory
fuel efficiency (CO2) standard for light vehicles for Australia. The public consultation period
closes on 31 May 2023.

The Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the
Arts would like to invite you to participate in a face-to-face roundtable discussion on the guiding
principles and design of an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard (FES).

Date: Thursday 1 June 2023

Time: 1:30 pm to 4:30pm

Location: Cliftons Canberra, 10 Moore Street Canberra City.

If you, or a delegate, would like to attend, please email $22(1)(@)(i) FES Secretariat at
CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au by Friday 19 May.

Further information regarding the FES consultation can be found at http://cleanercars.gov.au/.
You can also subscribe to updates regarding the consultation and the development of an
Australian FES.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director © Fuel Efficiency Standard « Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division
§22(1)(a)(ii) | @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.au

20f3
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P +61 §g2(1 )@ - m +61522(1)(@)(ii)
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

FOI 23-310/311 - Document 10

Subject: RE: For response - invitation to roundtable discussion on an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard for light

vehicles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 29 May 2023 4:24:20 PM

Attachments: image007.png
image010.png
image011.png
image012.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.jpa

Hj §22(1)
(a)(i)
No problem —?:20(01) has recorded your RSVP.
Looking forwar& to meeting you in person on Thursday.

Kind regards,

s22(1)

(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director © Fuel Efficiency Standard = Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division
§22(1)(a)(ii) | @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.au

P +61522(1)@) -« M +s22(L)(@)(i)
(if)

From: S22(1)(@)(i)

Sent: Monday, 29 May 2023 4:18 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S22(1)(@)(ii) ; CleanerCars ; Kathage, Tristan

Subject: Re: For response - invitation to roundtable discussion on an Australian Fuel Efficiency

Standard for light vehicles [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Hello $22(1)

a)(ll
Sorry, I don’t think | responded to this last week, but | did return a telephone call to $22@) to

advise tat | will attend.

Regards
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director - Policy and Research
Phone: +61 (0) 2 s22(1)(a)(ii)
Mobile: +61 (0) $22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(@)(i)  @aaa.asn.au

PastedGraphic-1.tiff

(-]

On 26 May 2023, at 10:50 am), $22(1)(@)(i)
<822(1)(a)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au> wrote:

(a)(ii)
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Good morning $22(1)

We will email out an agenda on Tuesday next week, but am happy to let you know
now that it will be fairly high level in terms of structure.

We will have an early discussion on the guiding principles of the FES, which are that
the FES will be effective, equitable, transparent, credible and robust, and will
enable access to the best emissions and safety technology. There’s a detailed
description against each one on page 12 of the FES consultation paper.

The latter part of the meeting will explore the design and potential settings of an
Australian fuel efficiency standard. It will be guided by the consultation paper of
course, but will be more in the style of an open discussion.

I've also sent you a text message, and would be pleased to have a quick chat you if
you would like.

Kind regards,
522(1)

(a)(i)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director © Fuel Efficiency Standard « Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division

§22(1)(a)(ii) | @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.au

P +61??)2(1)(a) M +61 522(1)(@)(ii)
1l

From: CleanerCars <CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 9:57 AM

To: 522(1)(@)(i) aaa.asn.au>; CleanerCars
<CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For response - invitation to roundtable discussion on an Australian Fuel
Efficiency Standard for light vehicles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hij $22(1)

Wg})\%) invited Michael as the discussion is aimed at CEO level, but if Michael is
unable to attend we would be very happy to have you attend in his place.

It will be a discussion on the design of the mandatory fuel efficiency standard as
part of our stakeholder consultation process.

Happy to discuss if you need more detail. Feel free to give me or our Director
s22(1)(a)(ii) acall.

Thanks

$22(1) () (i)

Assistant Director « Fuel Efficiency Standards © Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division

s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au
P +61 2522(1)(@)

GPO Bof'894 Canberra, ACT 2601

Ngunnawal Country

Please note | do not work on Wednesdays

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

20of4
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Transport, Regional Development and Local Government, together
with the Hon Chris Bowen MP, Minister for Climate Change and
Energy, launched a public consultation for the development of a
mandatory fuel efficiency (CO2) standard for light vehicles for
Australia. The public consultation period closes on 31 May 2023.

The Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,
Communications and the Arts would like to invite you to participate in
a face-to-face roundtable discussion on the guiding principles and
design of an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard (FES).

Date: Thursday 1 June 2023

Time: 1:30 pm to 4:30pm

Location: Cliftons Canberra, 10 Moore Street Canberra City.

If you, or a delegate, would like to attend, please email Louise Rihova,
FES Secretariat at CleanerCars@infrastructure.gov.au by Friday 19
May.

Further information regarding the FES consultation can be found at
http://cleanercars.gov.au/. You can also subscribe to updates
regarding the consultation and the development of an Australian FES.
We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director « Fuel Efficiency Standard « Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division
§22(1)(@)M)"N @infrastructure.gov.au | cleanercars.gov.a

p+61522(1)(@) - m +61522(1)(@)(i)

GPO 3'8; 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications
and the Arts

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING
REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

| would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and
live.

| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

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

To: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: RSVP to roundtable discussion on an Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard for Light Vehicles
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 24 May 2023 5:50:23 PM

Attachments: Cliftons Canberra Directions and Parking Guide.pdf

OFFICIAL

His221)

Thgr\\ll?you for confirming that John Pappas will attend the Australian Fuel Efficiency Standard
roundtable discussion in Canberra on the afternoon of Friday 1 June. The roundtable will begin
promptly at 1.30pm and conclude at 4.30pm.

Light refreshments will be served on the day. To assist with catering arrangements, please let us
know if John has any dietary requirements no later than close of business Thursday 25 May.
Please also let us know of any mobility or audio visual support requirements.

Information on parking available near the venue is attached for your convenience.

We look forward to seeing John on 1 June.

Kind regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director « Fuel Efficiency Standard « Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division
§22(1)@)il) @infrastructure.gov.au

P +61 2522(1)(a)

Departr;';nt of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES »* EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

OFFICIAL
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
To: CleanerCars
cc s22(1)(a)
Subject: Toyota Australia Submission to the Fuel Efficiency Standard Consultation Paper
Date: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 5:35:26 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
31 May FES - TMCA submissi if

PROTECTED

Attention: Director, Fuel Efficiency Standards—Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division,
Please find attached Toyota Motor Corporation Australia’s submission in response to the Consultation
Paper- The Fuel Efficiency Standard- Cleaner, Cheaper to Run Cars for Australia.

Kind Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Manager, External Affairs & Governance

Corporate Services

Toyota Australia

Boonwurrung Country

155 Bertie Street, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207

PO Box 2006, Melbourne, VIC 3001

M S22(1)(a)(ii)

E S22(1)(a)(ii) @toyota.com.au | W www.toyota.com.au

Toyota Australia acknowledges the Traditional Owners & Custodians of lands throughout Australia.

We pay our respects to Elders past, present and emerging.
Text, letter@ @ Description automatically generated

DISCLAIMER:

This email and any attachment may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you are not authorised to copy
or disclose all or any part of it without the prior written consent of Toyota.

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
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Submission by

Toyota Australia

to the

Fuel Efficiency Standard
Consultation Paper

May 2023

2 0f 16
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